

BAUM & RUFFOLO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

RICHARD W. BAUM
SAMUEL J. RUFFOLO
V. ANDREW MARZAL

SUITE 2225
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
(312) 726-1995

May 19th, 1984

Mr. Steven Borgstrom
Raymond Sheakley & Associates
18W100 22nd Street
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

RE:

Sherwin Williams
I.C. #84 OD 254
File #8304-00003

REDACTED

Dear Steve:

As you can see, Mitchell Horwitz is not going to go away or give up and has now stipped this case up for trial in Rockford, once again, for the month of June.

My attitude is to go out there that week and try the case.

Very truly yours,

BAUM & RUFFOLO

Richard W. Baum / JP

Richard W. Baum

RWB/jp
Enclosure

N40571

RECEIVED

COMM. DIV.

JP
052204